
R=23 CITY OF LONG BEACH 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 
333 West Ocean Boulevard Long Beach, CA 90802 

March 7,2006 

HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
City of Long Beach 
California 

RECOMMENDATION: 
t 

Adopt the attached resolution to install angled parking on: 
1 

1. The south side of Loma Vista Drive between Daisy Avenue and Chestnut 
Avenue . 

2. The east side of Chestnut Avenue between Loma Vista Drive and Anaheim 
Street. (District 1) 

DISCUSSION 

The Traffic and Transportation Bureau received a request from the First City Council 
District office to evaluate various streets in parking-impacted neighborhoods north of 
downtown for possible conversion to angled parking. Through an engineering 
evaluation, it was determined that the south side of Loma Vista Drive between Daisy 
Avenue and Chestnut Avenue and the east side of Chestnut Avenue between Loma 
Vista Drive and Anaheim Street were viable candidate locations for conversion from 
parallel parking to angled parking. 

Based on preliminary angled parking layout plans designed by Traffic Engineering 
Division staff, it was estimated that a total of 34 additional spaces could be provided 
through the implementation of angled parking on Loma Vista Drive east of Daisy 
Avenue and Chestnut Avenue south of Anaheim Street. 

The City Traffic Engineer has also determined that the installation of angled parking on 
these street segments will have no adverse impacts on traffic circulation, safety, and the 
provision of public services. 

Since the angled parking concepts for these street segments were initiated by the City, 
the City Traffic Engineer mailed notices containing the proposed parking layout plans to 
all of the impacted properties on the two street segments. The notice$ also-encouraged 
residents to contact staff with anylopinions, comments, or concerns about the proposed 
angled parking conversion and alerted them that the matter would be heard by the City 
Council. Of the 72 notices issued, to date the City Traffic Engineer has received two 
responses, both in support of the proposal. 
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I 

The installation of angled parking spaces on the subject portions of Loma Vista Drive 
and Chestnut Avenue will be completed in conjunction with a proposed modification of 
the intersection of Chestnut Avenue and Loma Vista Drive. This proposed intersection 
modification entails an extension of the curb at the southwest corner into the 
intersection and the conversion of this intersection to an all-way stop. This modification 
will reduce the size of the intersection, slow traffic speeds in the area, and permit the 
extension of angled parking on Chestnut north of 12th Street. These proposed 
intersection modifications are intended to provide additional parking and enhance traffic 
and pedestrian safety. I 

The locations of these street segments identified for angled parking, as proposed, are 
shown on the attached vicinity map. 

This letter was reviewed by Deputy City Attorney Lisa Peskay Malmsten on February 
21,2006, and Budget Management Officer David Wodynski on February 14,2006. 

TI M I N G CO N S I DE RAT1 0 N S 

City Council action on this item is not time critical. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

The cost of materials and installation of the angled parking spaces and intersection curb 
extension on the aforementioned limits of Loma Vista Drive and Chestnut Avenue is 
estimated at $50,000. Sufficient funds are budgeted in the Capital Improvement 
Program (PWT300 and PWT130) in the Gas Tax Street Improvement Fund (SR) in the 
Department of Public Works (PW) to support this activity. 

SUGGESTED ACTION: 

Approve recommendation. 

Respectfully submitted, 

APPROVED: 

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS 

GERALD R. MILLER 
CITY MANAGER 
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